
 

 
HPIO Board of Directors Quarterly Meeting  

HPIO Conference Room 
Monday, July 20, 2015 
10:30 a.m. to 1:45 p.m. 

 
 TIME AGENDA ITEM LEAD 
1.  10:30 a Call to Order & Announcements J. Schwab 
2. 10:35 a Declaration: Conflict of Interest J. Schwab 
3. 10:40 a Consent Agenda: 

Approve the following board and committee meeting 
minutes and financial statements: 

 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes (April 27, 
2015) 

 Evaluation Committee Minutes (July 10, 2015) 
 Audit and Finance Committee Minutes (July 7, 

2015) 
 Executive/Governance Committee Minutes 

(July 2, 2015) 
 Sources and Uses of Cash and Balance Sheet 

J. Schwab 

4. 10:45 a Review and discuss recent policy work: 
 Medicaid Basics 
 State Biennial Budget 
 Tobacco Briefs 
 ASPE Project 

A. McGee  
S. Gilligan 
R. Aly 
 

5. Noon Lunch  
6. 12:15 p Review and discuss report from Evaluation 

Committee:  
 2015 Q1-Q2 performance dashboard 
 Outputs by strategic objective 
 Website visits and publication views 

M. Vander 
Stouw 
 

7. 12:45 p Review and discuss report from Audit & Finance 
Committee: 

 2014 audited financial statements  
 2014 IRS Form 990 
 Quarterly financials 

A. McGee 
R. Runyon 
 

8. 1:15 p Update on resource development and social 
enterprise consideration 

A. McGee 
J. Schwab 

9. 1:30 p Executive Session J. Schwab 
 

Next Quarterly Board Meeting: 
Monday, October 26, 2015 

10:30 a.m.-2:00 p.m. 
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

Call to Order 
and 
Announcements 

Meeting called to order at 10:40 a.m. by Chis Goff, chair. 
 
Amy Rohling McGee thanked Sarah Bollig Dorn and Todd Ives 
for their time as interns.  
 
McGee announced Dorn as the new Health Policy Assistant. 

 

Conflict of 
Interest 

Goff asked if any member wished to report a conflict of 
interest.   

None reported. 

Consent 
agenda 

The Consent Agenda including the following items was 
approved: 

 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes (January 26, 2015) 
 Audit and Finance Committee Minutes (April 13, 2015) 
 Sources and Uses of Cash and Balance Sheet 

No additions or 
corrections. 
Michelle Vander 
Stouw motioned, 
Jim Schwab 
seconded. 
Motion 
accepted. 

Resource 
development: 
Discuss ideas for 
social enterprise 
exploration 

Amy McGee introduced the continuing social enterprise 
discussion and Sean McGee (Center for Social Enterprise 
Development).  Sean discussed the Concept Quickscreen, a 
scorecard created to vet ideas, including whether the 
organization has necessary assets, whether there is evidence 
that type of venture is viable, whether the idea conflict with 
our mission. 

McGee asked for 
a motion to 
move forward 
with the research 
and team 
formation. 
Runyon 

Health Policy Institute of Ohio 
 
Pursuant to notice, the Board of Directors of the Health Policy Institute of Ohio (HPIO) met for their 
quarterly meeting on April 27, 2015, at the offices of HPIO. Voting board directors in attendance 
were Mike Abrams, Doug Anderson, Chris Goff (chair), Lesli Johnson, Teresa Long, David Luby, Dawn 
Miller, Jason Orcena, Mark Pilkington, Randy Randolph, Randy Runyon, Jim Schwab (vice chair), 
Craig Thiele, Shiloh Turner, Michelle Vander Stouw.  
 
Those not present were Pat O’Connor, Mitch Balk, Teleange Thomas, Jan Ruma and Angela 
Dawson. 
 
Jodi Mitchell (Mt. Sinai Health Care Foundation) attended as an observer. 
 
Staff in attendance: Amy Rohling McGee, Reem Aly, Amy Bush Stevens, Stephanie Gilligan, Janet 
Goldberg, Nick Wiselogel, Sarah Bollig Dorn and Todd Ives. 
 
Sarah Bollig Dorn, Stephanie Gilligan and Janet Goldberg recorded the minutes and Dawn Miller 
reviewed the minutes.  
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

 
Mike Abrams asked if there was analysis of ability to sustain 
loss over the first few years of the venture. Sean McGee 
responded “not yet”. He said that likely any new venture 
would be expected to see loss in first year or two. McGee 
noted that it would be likely that HPIO would need to invest 
resources in order to start up a new venture.  Schwab 
wondered if any foundations may be willing to fund a social 
enterprise. 
 
Reem Aly then walked through the ideas that went through 
the vetting process (See handout from meeting for full details) 
The first two ideas had low scores pulled down largely by how 
competitive the market already is. The fourth idea was to 
develop Dashboards for other states, which scored low 
because we don’t know whether there is demand for this. The 
fifth idea on the list did not go through the vetting process as it 
didn’t seem feasible. 
 
Idea 3 was to provide health related consulting and special 
project services. Right now HPIO does this on an ad hoc basis. 
This idea scored 90 out of 100 (there was no one area that lost 
all 10 points; there were a few points scattered among 
categories). There is some competition, but not so much that it 
would be untenable to enter the market. 
 
Lesli Johnson cautioned that this concept many not generate 
much revenue, since those who do these types of projects 
(like the Voinovich Center at OU) often receive just enough 
money to cover the project. She suggests that we may need 
to perform many projects rather than expecting to net more 
revenue from each project. 
 
McGee talked to how that kind of deeper dive will happen 
during the next stage of the process, and we will definitely be 
looking at issues such as that which Lesli raised.  
 
Jason Orcena stated that the entry point for this kind of work 
could be painful, but reflected that economies of scale could 
be achieved if there were many of the same kinds of projects 
coming through the pipeline.  He asked whether the 
evaluation/assessment piece would also be part of this work, 
or if it would just be the consulting product. Sean and Aly 
confirmed that that would likely be within the scope. 

motioned, 
Orcena 
seconded. 
Runyon also 
volunteered to 
be part of the 
team. Motion 
accepted. 
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Resource 
development: 
Review resource 
development 
goals for next 3 
years 

Forum sponsor update:  
Amy McGee discussed forum sponsorship. HPIO does not yet 
have a 10,000 dollar sponsor for 2015. HPIO approached UC 
Health and Health Innovations Ohio, who were the 10k 
sponsors last year. Health Innovations Ohio was not ready to 
make sponsorship decisions, so HPIO has gone to each of 
Health Innovation Ohio’s partners individually and asked them 
to be sponsors. 
 
McGee also asked board members to write a thank you note 
or email to confirmed sponsors and make a phone call or 
reach out to potential or pending sponsors. 
 
Teresa Long asked about whether we knew the specific 
forums, so they can discuss the relevant ones with potential 
sponsors. McGee pointed out that last year we moved to 
forum “series sponsors,” meaning that the sponsor’s name is 
on all forums for the whole year, unless they ask otherwise. 
 
Core funding update:  
McGee provided a list of our core funders and funding status 
for 2015. HPIO is currently about 12k short of planned funding, 
if all remaining core funders remain at planned levels.  McGee 
stated that she would like to have most of the funding 
identified or secured by midyear. 
 
McGee also presented forecasted revenue levels for 2016 to 
2018, with anticipated funding decreasing primarily due to 
Interact for Health’s planned core funding reduction.  Schwab 
stated that there is potential for HPIO to receive project 
funding from Interact in the future. 
 
Schwab brought up that a similar institute in Kansas (Kansas 
Health Institute) is getting $3 million in core funding (most of it 
from one foundation), and that HPIO is providing $3 million in 
value for $1 million. He thinks we should consider how to get to 
that kind of large funding. McGee thanked him for the 
comment, and added that in some states, such as Kansas 
and Colorado, there are much larger foundations with a 
health focus.  
 
Jodi Mitchell pointed out that each state is different, and it is 
not an apples-to-apples comparison. Mitchell said that we 
should consider looking for a variety of sponsors, expanding 
beyond our mostly hospitals and insurer sponsors, including a 
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suggestion of perhaps law firms. McGee said we have made 
some attempts for law firm funding, but there are often 
conflicts (either competition of business provided, or conflicts 
because of who they provide legal service to, like tobacco 
company).  
 
Craig Thiele suggested trying to move forum sponsors into 
core funding, or increasing funding amount by talking about 
the value we are providing to them with our health work by 
keeping a limelight on the public need that we are serving.  
 
David Luby pointed out that there is an advantage of having 
multiple funders, because losing one funder is not dire like it 
would be if the Kansas Health Institute lost their core funding. 
 
In the spirit of brainstorming, directors asked if there may be a 
way that HPIO could be contracted by the state for the State 
Innovation Model (SIM)-related work.  McGee responded that 
some work regarding population health may be possible.  
Directors asked if Accenture, McKinsey and EPIC have 
foundations; McGee responded that she will explore. 

Break for lunch Goff called to break for lunch at 11:35 pm.  
Goff reconvened the meeting around noon. 

 

Policy updates 
 

Overview of state budget process and highlights 
Amy Rohling McGee provided an overview of the state 
biennial budget process. The Governor introduced his version 
of the budget in February, and the bill was passed out of the 
House on April 22. Deliberations now begin in the Senate. 
 
Tobacco 
The House eliminated the Governor’s proposed $1 increase in 
the tobacco tax, but there may be openness in the Senate to 
reinstate a tax increase. There is debate among advocates 
over whether a smaller increase would be enough to 
motivate people to quit smoking. The House also proposed a 
reduction in cessation funding, as compared to the 
Governor’s proposed level. 
 
HPIO has been engaged in tobacco-related work recently, as 
a result of findings from the Health Value Dashboard. All high 
value states have lower smoking rates, although cigarette 
excise rates vary. 
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Population Health 
The proposed budget called for the creation of a population 
health planning advisory group, but this provision was 
removed by the House. The administration has indicated they 
may still convene the group, even if statutory language is not 
adopted.  
 
Healthier Buckeyes 
The budget strengthens language around the Ohio Healthier 
Buckeye Councils and the House version adds an 
appropriation. The legislation also calls for local councils to be 
created and the funding would be allocated for programs to 
help lift people out of poverty.  
 
Telehealth 
The State Medical Board has been working on rules around 
physician prescribing via telehealth and has drafted a 
proposed rule. However, an amendment was added in the 
House version of the budget bill to allow prescribing by 
telephone without any in-person interaction, including for new 
patients. If this provision is included in the final version of the 
budget, it would circumvent the Medical Board rule-making 
process. The provision does not include prescribing for 
narcotics. 
 
Misc. 
Additionally, an All-Payer Claims Database exploratory group 
was included in the budget. This group would be charged 
with reviewing health care utilization, quality, and expenses, 
convened by the Office of Health Transformation.  
 
Medicaid 
The House version of the budget bill keeps Medicaid 
expansion funding and eligibility at 138% FPL. The House also 
maintained reduced eligibility for pregnant women, citing the 
fact that those between 138-200% FPL can now seek 
coverage on the Exchange, although pregnancy is not a 
qualifying event that triggers a special enrollment period.  
 
New budget language added in the House creates a health 
savings account-like program within Medicaid. The program 
would affect all those in the Covered Families and Children 
and expansion populations, including children. Potential 
challenges include a 1-year lockout period for failing to pay 
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required contributions and complex administrative features.  
The budget also includes a requirement that the Ohio 
Department of Medicaid produce a report on clinical care 
and health outcomes for the Group 8.  
 
Review and discuss Medicaid Basics brief  
Every two years, HPIO releases a new version of Medicaid 
Basics. This publication provides an overview of Ohio’s 
Medicaid program, including eligibility, enrollment, and 
financing. For 2015, the publication will be released in mid-July 
and include updates from the state budget bill for state fiscal 
years (SFY) 2016-2017.  
 
Stephanie Gilligan shared some preliminary findings from the 
data analysis. For SFY 2014, annual Medicaid spending was 
about $20.9 billion across all Ohio agencies, about $13.5 billion 
in federal funding and $7.3 billion in state funding. Enrollment 
in the Medicaid program has been increasing steadily over 
the years, with about 2.52 million enrolled in SFY 2014. The 
largest eligibility group is Covered Families and Children 
(about 1.56 million), which includes families, children, and 
pregnant women. 
 
Review and discuss CHA/CHNA research  
Amy Bush Stevens and Reem Aly provided an overview of 
HPIO’s work around Community Health Assessments (CHAs) 
and Community Health Needs Assessments (CHNAs). They 
noted that while a lot of work has been done around the 
state collecting data and producing these documents, there 
is not much information about how these assessments and 
strategies fit together. HPIO has partnered with Case Western 
Reserve University on a Robert Wood Johnson Foundation-
funded study to identify strengths and weaknesses to help 
inform the next round of assessments. 
 
The study involved two research teams. HPIO focused on the 
hospital documents and CWRU focused on the local health 
department (LHD) documents. As of July 2014, there were 189 
government and nonprofit hospitals in Ohio. HPIO was able to 
obtain CHNAs for 88% of them (167) and implementation 
strategies for 42%. Hospitals are not required to post their 
implementation strategies, but many do.  
 
Looking at collaboration between LHDs and hospitals 
revealed a lot of variation. Only 11% said there was no LHD 
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involvement. 17% of LHDs said they had no involvement from 
a hospital. 16% had a joint document. As an aside, while every 
county has at least one LHD, there are several counties with 
no hospital. 
 
On the implementation side, there is less collaboration.  
Stevens shared key findings on the extent of collaboration. 
Most hospitals had some collaboration, although there was a 
wide variety in extent. Collaboration was more common 
during the assessment phase as compared to the 
implementation strategy. 
 
Aly covered the analysis of the quality of the documents. LHDs 
were more likely than hospitals to identify evidence-based 
strategies. LHDs were more likely to use measurable objectives 
with time framed targets. Hospitals were more likely to use 
criteria in prioritizing health needs. Hospitals were more likely to 
discuss health disparities and/or health equity. This is 
interesting, because LHDs are required to address this. LHDs 
were more likely to acknowledge state priorities. 
 
Top health priorities: 

1. Obesity 
2. Access to medical care 
3. Physical activity 
4. Addiction 
5. Mental health 

McGee noted that this is considered special project work.  
Board director comments and feedback: 

- Dr. Thiele noted trends among the top priorities 
including wellness and behavioral health.  

- Jim Schwab commented that we’re trying to set 
priorities and if you look at the topics of concern they 
track closely with HPIO’s analysis.  

- Dr. Randolph shared this is not traditional hospital work, 
but it touches them because they take care of the 
result of many of these conditions. Perhaps it makes 
sense that priorities are similar but implementation 
strategies are different.  

- Teresa Long noted there was a plan in Franklin County 
and the group of collaborators included hospitals, 
United Ways, and more. They took quite a bit of time to 
identify what is amenable to change, what’s likely to 
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move the needle. The broader group honed in on 
access to care.  

 
HPIO’s analysis also included a comparison of hospital and 
LHD priority categories. Findings showed that hospitals 
prioritized medical conditions while LHDs prioritized community 
conditions.  
 
Finally, HPIO found that when there was no collaboration, the 
quality of the document was worse. This was true for both 
hospitals and LHDs. Jim Schwab asked how HPIO measured 
collaboration. Reem responded that the evaluation was 
based on quite a few metrics. 
 
In response to a question about who is invited and notified 
about HPIO events, Amy Rohling McGee clarified that HPIO 
event notices go out to the organization’s entire mailing list, 
which includes many sectors, including health plans.  

Audit and 
Finance 
 

McGee presented the need to adopt resolution to update 
contact information on credit cards with PNC Bank.  She 
circulated the necessary resolution. 

Jim Schwab mad 
a motion to 
adopt a 
resolution to 
update contact 
information on 
credit cards with 
PNC Bank.  Mark 
Pilkington 
seconded.  
Motion 
accepted. 

Adjourn and 
move to 
executive 
session 

Goff called to move to executive session around 1:30 p.m.  

Executive 
Session 

The Board met in executive session and adjourned around 
2:00 p.m. 
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION

Overview 
 

The meeting was held via GoToMeeting and went from 2:00 pm to 
2:45 pm. 
 
Prior to addressing the agenda items, the group discussed that it may 
be time to reconsider the charter for the Evaluation Committee.  The 
quarterly evaluation meetings have become quite routine and may 
not need to continue in their current configuration.  Vander Stouw 
suggested that the quarterly or semi-annual evaluation check-ins 
could potentially be done by the Executive Committee.  Stevens 
noted that the most valuable aspects of the evaluation are the 
quarterly staff CQI reviews and the annual evaluation discussion 
with the committee in January each year.   
 
Vander Stouw and Firesheets agreed that 2018 would be a good year 
to re-visit the logic model and metrics.  This would allow for three 
years of continuity using the current logic model and set of metrics.  
A more active Evaluation Committee would be needed in 2018, or 
whenever the logic model is to be revised or re-considered, or when 
there is significant board turn-over. 

Stevens will talk with Amy Rohling 
McGee about the possibility of re-visiting 
the structure and function of the 
Evaluation Committee in the future. 

 
Health Policy Institute of Ohio 
July 10, 2015 Evaluation Committee Meeting 
 
Present: Amy Bush Stevens,  Michelle Vander Stouw, Kelly Firesheets 
Absent: Shiloh Turner,  Lesli Johnson, Amy Rohling McGee, Craig Thiele, Lynnette Cook, Teleange Thomas, Aly DeAngelo 
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2015 Q2 
performance 
report 

The group reviewed the Q2 performance results, focusing on the three 
“needs attention” areas: Percent of products/events that had an advisory 
group or other significant involvement from external partners; Number of 
visits to online products; and, Number of publication downloads. 
 
Stevens shared that of the 7 products released in Q2, four did not have 
significant stakeholder input largely because they were narrow in scope (2 
short publications and 2 resource pages).  The three longer publications did 
have significant stakeholder input.  Staff will work to ensure that 
upcoming products have stakeholder input. 
 
The number of visits to online products target was missed due to timing; 
the two online products were released during the last week of Q2.  Staff 
will monitor visits in Q3. 
 
Performance on the number of publication downloads target was far below 
the target, and the number of website visits was far above the target.  This 
is due to a change in tracking methodology.  In order to improve the 
reliability of publication viewership measurements and to drive 
stakeholders to the HPIO website (rather than simply to PDFs), HPIO 
began using Google Analytics to track visits to publication pages with the 
launch of the Health Value Dashboard in December 2014.  This replaced 
the previous method of tracking PDF downloads using Bitly links.  The 
2015 targets were set using historical tracking data from 2013-2015 
performance based on the old tracking methodology and therefore need to 
be adjusted.   
 
The publication download target will need to be adjusted downward and 
the overall website visit volume target will need to be adjusted upward.  
Committee members agreed that additional data using the new tracking 
method from more than one quarter is needed in order to set the new 
targets, and that the target should be adjusted in January 2016. 
 

Adjust the publication download and website 
visits targets in January 2016 based upon 
actual performance in 2015 with new tracking 
method. 
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Preparation for 
July board 
meeting 

Committee members agreed that the one-page Performance Dashboard 
document accurately reflected the Q1-Q2 evaluation results, and that the 
Outputs by Strategic Objective document was useful to share with the 
board. 
 
Members suggested minor revisions to the “snowman” graphic. 

Wiselogel will add number of visits to online 
tools/other products to the “snowman” 
graphic, using a different shade of blue to 
distinguish them from written publications. 

Next meeting The next meeting is scheduled for Friday, October 16, 2015, 2:00 pm.  

Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 2:45 pm.  
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TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

Call to Order The meeting was held via conference call and was called to order 
by Randy Runyon at 10:02 AM.   

 

Review of 2014 
Audit 

Michelle Roseberry (Norman Jones Enlow) reviewed the 2014 draft 
audited financial statements.  

Chris made a motion to accept 
the report and Mike seconded. 
Unanimously approved.  
Roseberry will present the 
audited financial statements at 
the 7/20/15 board meeting. 

Discuss draft of 
2014 auditor’s 
management 
letter 

In the draft management letter there was a deficiency noted that 
HPIO has no formal capitalization policy. After discussion regarding 
what would be an appropriate threshold it was decided that a 
purchase of over $5,000 would be capitalized.  

Chris made the motion to 
capitalize purchases of items 
with a value of over $5,000 and 
Mike seconded. Unanimously 
approved. 

2014 Form 990 Members stated they had reviewed the draft 2014 Form 990 and 
were satisfied. It will be presented at the July 20 board meeting by 
a representative of NJE. 

Michelle verified a person from 
NJE’s tax department will attend 
the 7/20/2015 board meeting to 
answer questions about the 990. 

Review of 401k 
providers 

After reviewing responses to HPIO’s RFP, Janet recommends Mutual 
of America as the preferred vendor. She based this 
recommendation on the following: 

Mike made a motion that we 
adopt MOA as our 401k vendor. 
Randy seconded. Chris 

 
Health Policy Institute of Ohio 
 
Present on the call:  Randy Runyon (Chair),  Mike Abrams,  Chris Goff,  Amy Rohling McGee (staff), Neva Hornbeck (staff),  
Janet Goldberg (staff),  Michelle Roseberry (Norman Jones Enlow auditor) & Lynnette Zody (contract CFO) 
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 Set group of funds (their choice) 
 Fund monitoring 
 Non-commission representatives (also invested in the funds) 
 Fiduciary protection included 
 They manage all aspects (one stop shopping) 
 Best education and assistance 
 Fees are not asset based (but higher management fee) 

abstained since MOA is a client 
of Employers Health. 
Unanimously approved. 

Review Q2 
Financial 
Statements 
(Sources and 
Uses/Balance 
Sheet) 

Amy reviewed the Q2 2015 financial statements beginning with the 
Sources and Uses of Cash explaining all notable differences. She 
reminded the committee that $100K from St. Luke’s arrived in 2014 
but is for FY 2015. The Cleveland Foundation recently notified staff 
of a reduced funding amount (requested $100K, received $80K 
and $40K of that will not arrive until early 2016). Mike asked if the 
Cleveland Foundation is likely to continue reducing its investment 
and Amy said that she will reach out to inquire. CareSource also 
granted $5K less than requested (but the same as in previous 
years). Forum sponsorships are also $27K less than budgeted. Amy 
stated that there are some outstanding requests and other 
potential projects that could make up the shortfall, but it will take a 
lot of focused attention.  Also, the salary/benefits line is lower than 
anticipated due to a staff vacancy filled later than planned and 
the consultant lines are below anticipated so there are expense 
savings.  Amy estimates that we will need to bring in $50,000-
$60,000 to make up the revenue shortfall for 2015. 

Mike made a motion to approve 
HPIO’s year-end financial 
statements. Chris seconded. 
Unanimously approved. 
 
 
 

Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m.   
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The meeting took place as a conference call and began at 1:00 a.m. Chris Goff (Executive Committee Chair), Mitch Balk (Governance 
Committee Chair), Michelle Vander Stouw, Jim Schwab, Dr. Randolph and Amy McGee participated in the call.  Quorum was met. 
Minutes from the meeting follow. 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION 

Governance 
Committee:   
 
Review the current list 
of board directors, 
leadership vacancies to 
fill and potential 
candidates to recruit 

Chris called the meeting to order.  Amy reviewed the list of board directors whose terms expire 
at the annual meeting in October 2015:  Dawn Miller, Chris Goff, Michelle Vander Stouw, 
David Luby, Mark Pilkington, Randy Runyon, and Teleange Thomas.  Dawn, Chris and 
Michelle are fulfilling their 2nd full terms and therefore will leave the board.  Amy stated that we 
can replace these directors and add another 1-2, for a total of 4-5 new recruits for 3- year terms 
beginning 2016 and ending 2018.   
 
The committee discussed potential 2016 board leadership.  Jim is willing to serve as board chair 
for at least 1 year, with the understanding that his plans for 2017 are undecided. Amy proposed 
the following: 

 Jim Schwab, Chair 
 Shiloh Turner, Vice Chair and Evaluation Committee Chair 
 Randy Runyon, Treasurer and Audit & Finance Committee Chair 
 Doug Anderson, Secretary 
 Mark Pilkington, Resource Development Chair 
 Mitch Balk, Governance Committee Chair 

 
The committee agreed with this list.  Randy and Mitch indicated their willingness to serve in the 
capacities noted.  Amy will reach out to the remaining directors to confirm their willingness to 
serve. 
 
The committee then discussed a list of potential recruits compiled by Amy: 

 Kate Keller, Interact for Health 
 Heather Torok, St. Luke’s Foundation 
 David Ciccone, UWCO 
 Brad Fischer, Aetna 
 Sarah Durfee, OPERS, Clinical Programs Officer 

 
Amy said that it might also be helpful to recruit another employer representative, given that 
Chris’s service is ending.  The committee then brainstormed potential employer recruits.  A 

Mitch will follow 
up with Pat 
O’Connor. 
 
Amy will reach out 
to potential board 
leadership 
candidates. 
 
Amy will proceed 
with recruitment of 
candidates for 
2016-2018 board 
terms. 
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committee member mentioned that an agent/broker perspective may be useful.  Amy will move 
forward with recruiting a slate to present to the Governance Committee prior to the October 
annual meeting. 
 
Mitch will check with Pat O’Connor to confirm that she would like to serve the last year on her 
remaining term. 
 
The committee agreed with inviting David Luby, Mark Pilkington and Teleange Thomas to 
serve second terms, as long as board attendance has met minimum requirements. 
 
Governance Committee meeting adjourned about 1:40 p.m. Dr. Randolph left the call. 
 

Executive Committee Amy apprised the Executive Committee that around 2008 a former employee took at a sizeable 
loan from his 401 (k) plan.  When he left employment with HPIO, The Online 401 (k) (now 
renamed “Ubiquity”) should have provided him with notice regarding repaying the loan.  If the 
loan was not repaid (typically within 90 days), it should have been treated as a disbursement and 
a 1099 should have been issued.  According to written agreement with Ubiquity, issuing such 
notices and forms was their responsibility.  HPIO recently learned that none of these steps were 
taken.  HPIO engaged legal counsel to request that Ubiquity address the issue by filing with the 
IRS’ Voluntary Correction Program.  After several contacts, Ubiquity stopped responding to the 
attorney’s messages.  HPIO has also sent repeated messages to the former employee, with no 
response.  HPIO recently issued a RFP to 401 (k) administrators and will present the applicants 
along with a recommendation to the Audit and Finance Committee.   However, HPIO will not be 
able to change administrators while this loan issue is unresolved.  Amy noted that HPIO has 
already incurred approximately $2,500 in legal fees on this issue.  She proposed that HPIO ask 
legal counsel to file for the IRS Voluntary Correction Program (filing fee is approx. $2,000) and 
then sue Ubiquity for this cost as well as legal fees.  Michelle noted that it seems that all other 
courses of action have been exhausted.    

Chris made a 
motion to ask legal 
counsel to file for 
the IRS Voluntary 
Correction Program 
and then proceed 
with legal action 
against Ubiquity for 
recovery.  Randy 
seconded.  Motion 
approved. 

Adjournment The meeting adjourned slightly after 2:00 p.m. 
 
  

 

 



7/1/2015 Health Policy Institute of Ohio
Source and Uses of Cash as of June 30, 2015

Projected
Actual Projected Budget (Under)/Over
YTD Year End 2015 Budget

SOURCES OF CASH
Core Operating Support 396,250 896,900 1,034,500 (137,600)
Forum Sponsors 53,000 53,000 80,000 (27,000)
Special Projects 24,750 54,000 120,000 (66,000)
Fee for Service (forums reg. fees & printing) 16,725 40,000 40,000 0
Other  (board & ind. Donations) 4,007 7,000 7,000 0
Rental Income (from 2014 paid 2015) 850 850 0 850
TOTAL SOURCES OF CASH 495,582 1,051,750 1,281,500 (229,750)

USES OF CASH
Personnel

Salaries, Benefits & Payroll Taxes 385,389 782,389 831,485 (49,096)
Payroll processing 751 1,500 1,500 0

Professional Fees
Contractors / Consultants 76,107 111,007 125,000 (13,993)
Contractors on Special Projects 3,750 15,000 43,000 (28,000)

Occupancy & Office
Rent & Operations 31,028 64,028 65,000 (972)
Contingency Rent 10,672 10,672 12,000 (1,328)
Office Supplies 3,560 4,800 4,800 0
Telecommunications (phone & internet services) 4,028 7,388 9,000 (1,612)
Black & White Copier Lease 2,476 5,910 6,200 (290)
Office Start-up / move related 6,507 6,507 0 6,507

Information Systems
Software Licenses 5,493 11,355 12,100 (745)
Hardware 0 2,000 2,000 0
IT Professional Services 5,250 10,500 12,000 (1,500)

Communications
Color copier rental & supplies 15,848 31,000 31,000 0
Postage & Delivery 195 500 500 0

HPIO Sponsored Events
Convened meetings and conferences 12,243 55,000 55,000 0

Travel & Professional Development
Travel 3,073 3,073 2,500 573
Professional Development 4,626 8,877 10,000 (1,123)

Research expenses
Books, Subscriptions, & Other Res. Materials 7,471 9,000 9,000 0

Miscellaneous
Membership Dues 150 3,700 3,700 0
Employee & Community Relations 143 1,500 1,500 0
Bank Charges & fees 1,287 3,000 3,000 0
Moving expenses 4,411 4,411 0 4,411

Governance Expenses
Organizational & legal costs 2,371 5,000 5,000 0
 Insurances 3,247 3,247 4,200 (953)
Audit fees & 990 5,700 7,700 7,700 0
BoardMeeting Expenses 226 2,000 2,000 0

TOTAL USES OF CASH 596,552 1,171,064 1,259,185 (88,121)

PROFIT / LOSS (100,970) (119,314) 22,315 (141,629)

Cash Flow Analysis:
BEGINNING CASH BALANCE (checking)* 322,590 322,590 244,151 78,439
Net Profit/Loss (100,970) (119,314) 22,315 (141,629)
Adj (1,577) (1,577)
ENDING CASH BALANCE (checking) 220,043 201,699 266,466 (63,190)
*CC charge occurred in 2014 paid in 2015

*Beginning balance includes prepaid expenses of $25,736

Includes $10K to OSU on behalf of W. Hayes 1



Jun 30, 15

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Huntingtion 220,043.52
Huntington MM (reserve) 329,670.87
Petty

PayPal 201.95
101300 · Cash 200.00

Total Petty 401.95

Total Checking/Savings 550,116.34

Accounts Receivable
111000 · Accounts receivable 469,572.25
119999 · Grants and pledges receivable

124000 · Grants receivable -8,286.87
119999 · Grants and pledges receivable - Other 1,787.00

Total 119999 · Grants and pledges receivable -6,499.87

Total Accounts Receivable 463,072.38

Total Current Assets 1,013,188.72

Fixed Assets
149999 · Fixed assets

154000 · Furniture & fixtures 60,294.46
155000 · Software 19,833.23
156000 · Computer & office equipment 89,951.78

Total 149999 · Fixed assets 170,079.47

159999 · Accumulated depreciation
164000 · Accum. depr. FF&E -157,450.97
159999 · Accumulated depreciation - Other -7,486.00

Total 159999 · Accumulated depreciation -164,936.97

Total Fixed Assets 5,142.50

Other Assets
Rent security deposit 10,200.00

Total Other Assets 10,200.00

TOTAL ASSETS 1,028,531.22

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

211000 · Payroll Liability Accrual 34,440.75

Total Other Current Liabilities 34,440.75

Total Current Liabilities 34,440.75

Total Liabilities 34,440.75

Equity
300000 · Opening Bal Equity -0.01
329999 · Temporarily restricted net asse

350000 · Restricted for time release 1,272,287.00

Total 329999 · Temporarily restricted net asse 1,272,287.00

390000 · Net Assets 31,767.98
Net Income -309,964.50

Total Equity 994,090.47

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,028,531.22

12:11 PM Health Policy Institute of Ohio
07/01/15 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2015

Page 1



Health Policy Institute of Ohio: 2015 Q1-Q2 Performance Dashboard

July 2015

Short-term outcomes

On track ― all or most quarterly targets met
Needs attention ― Some quarterly targets not met
Off track ― Little or no activity or no quarterly targets met 
Data available at year end


Intention to use HPIO information or analysis

Intermediate-term outcome
Policymakers and other stakeholders use 
information and analysis produced and/or 
disseminated by HPIO in the policymaking 
process. 



Use of HPIO information or analysis

Engagement and  
communication

Educational 
programming and 
technical assistance

Outputs

Written and online 
products

The needs and perspectives of policymakers and a 
wide range of stakeholders advise HPIO’s work
Convened group meetings

Policymakers and other stakeholders consider 
the information and analysis produced and/or 
disseminated by HPIO to be relevant, credible and 
objective.



Policymakers and stakeholders are aware of and 
have increased knowledge about current and 
emerging health policy issues and opportunities. 



Policymakers and other stakeholders value HPIO’s  
non-partisan leadership.
Leadership role

Media presence

Policymakers and other stakeholders turn to HPIO for 
information and analysis.

Policymaker/Stakeholder meetings and outreach

Participation with partner organizations

External partner guidance

Relevance to organization, sector or constituents

Relevance to state policymaking environment

Credibility

Objectivity

Knowledge of health policy topics

Awareness of current and emerging health policy issues 
and opportunities

Consumption of written and online products

Stakeholder engagement with, and meaningful use of, 
HPR and website 

Stakeholder engagement with social media

Requests for technical assistance



Performance strengths
• Policymaker engagement
• Number of presentations to outside groups, 

including testimony to legislative committees
• Participation in activities sponsored by partner 

organizations
• Forum participant feedback on relevance to 

state policymaking process and accuracy and 
credibility of forum content

• Social media engagement
• Volume of traffic on website 

Needs attention
• Targets for number of publication downloads to 

be revised due to change in tracking method
• Percent of products/events with an advisory 

group or other significant involvement from 
external partners



Output by strat objective Q1 and Q2 2015 ABS 07 06 15 
 

Outputs by Strategic Objective: Q1-Q2 2015 
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Number Reached 

A
cc

es
s 

P
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
 

P
ay

m
en

t 

W
ri

tt
en

 a
n

d
 o

n
lin

e 
p

ro
d

u
ct

s 

6 written products (briefs, primers, reports)    Cumulative Total 
Visits 

Medicaid redetermination and renewal in Ohio    1,461 

Ohio prevention basics: A closer look at prevention spending    936 

Making the most of community health planning in Ohio: The role of hospitals 
and local health departments 

   1,101 

The state of tobacco use prevention and cessation in Ohio    943 

Mapping accountability to improve Ohio’s performance on tobacco use    360 

     

750-word-or-less pieces released (Voices on Value, op eds, blog posts)     

4 Voices on Value commentaries posted (Ahmad, Orcena, Thiele, Chubinski)    981 

     

2 resource pages     

Telehealth resource page update    434 

Data transparency resource page update    212 
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2 in-person events    Attendees 

All hands on deck: Navigating partnerships in population health planning    120 

Breaking the addiction: Policy pathways toward effective tobacco cessation 
and prevention for all Ohioans 

   108 

     

2 virtual events     

Health Value Dashboard (2 sessions)    101 

     

Technical assistance and presentations     

Requests for technical assistance from policymakers and other stakeholders    12 

Presentations to outside groups     27 
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6 active convened groups    Meetings* 

Access Advisory Group    1 

Workforce Workgroup    2 

Ohio Wellness and Prevention Network    1 

Prevention and Public Health Policy Advisory Group    2 

Telehealth Initiative    2 

ONCE (POHI/HPIO) consumer assistance stakeholder group    5 

Health Measurement Advisory Group    0 
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Selected engagement and communications metrics  

113 individual public policymakers met with** (may include duplicate 
policymakers across two quarters) 

151  interactions with individual public policymakers** (may include duplicate 
policymakers across two quarters)  

38  media stories  

222 tweets  

1,033 Ohio Health Policy Review subscribers (cumulative) 

21,284 visits to the HPIO website  

*includes full group and workgroup/sub-committee meeting 
**state public policymaker includes any representative of the executive, legislative, or judicial branches of state government 



HPIO website visits and publication views (Q4 2014 through Q2 2015)

— Quarterly visits to HPIO website (www.hpio.net)

— HPIO print publications (size is relative to cumulative visits  to publication 
page* since release, as of 06.30.2015)

*NOTE: To improve the reliability of publication viewership measurements, in 2015 HPIO began tracking visits to specific publication pages 
on its website rather than clicks on a direct link to a publication.

Q4
2014

Q1
2015

Q2
2015

Health Value 
Dashboard
4,392

Ohio prevention basics: A 
closer look at prevention 
spending
936

Making the most of 
community health 
planning in Ohio: The role 
of hospitals and local 
health departments
1,101

Medicaid 
Redetermination and 
Renewal in Ohio
1,461

The state of tobacco 
use prevention and 
cessation in Ohio
943

Mapping accountability to 
improve Ohio’s performance 
on tobacco use
360

5,363 

8,180

13,252

Telehealth resource page 
update
434

Data transparency resource 
page update
212

Voices on 
Value online 
commentary 
series
1,316

— HPIO online products (size is relative to cumulative visits  to web page since 
release, as of 06.30.2015)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 
 
Board of Trustees 
Health Policy Institute 
10 West Broad Street, Suite 1050 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Health Policy Institute of Ohio, which comprise 
the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities 
and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.  
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 
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Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Health Policy Institute of Ohio as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its operations 
and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 
 
 
 
 
Columbus, Ohio 
May 4, 2015 
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2014 2013
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 626,600$           388,840$        
Grants receivable 478,647 666,389
Prepaid expenses 25,736 1,637              

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,130,983          1,056,866       

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net 5,642 15,684            

OTHER ASSETS
Long-term grant receivable 200,000 545,000          
Deposits 10,200 5,621              

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 210,200 550,621

TOTAL ASSETS 1,346,825$       1,623,171$     

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 8,330$               2,558$            
Accrued liabilities 34,441 30,717

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 42,771               33,275            

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 483,054             317,609          
Temporarily restricted 821,000             1,272,287       

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,304,054          1,589,896       

TOTAL LIABILITIES
AND NET ASSETS 1,346,825$       1,623,171$     

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2014 and 2013

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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2014
Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES

Contributions:
Foundations and organizations 271,786$        624,613$        896,399$          

Grants -                  -                  -                    
Conference revenue 38,763            -                  38,763
Interest income 460                 -                  460
Other income 25,132            -                  25,132
Net assets released from restrictions 1,075,900       (1,075,900)      -                    

TOTAL  REVENUES 1,412,041       (451,287)         960,754            
  

EXPENSES   
Salaries and wages 621,726          -                  621,726
Employee benefits 47,340            -                  47,340
Payroll taxes 49,925            -                  49,925
Rent - office 125,976          -                  125,976
Equipment rental and maintenance 5,265              -                  5,265
Communications 29,102            -                  29,102
Research 20,310            -                  20,310
Information systems 18,777            -                  18,777
HPIO sponsored events 51,245            -                  51,245
Depreciation 7,189              -                  7,189                
Bank charges and fees 3,144              -                  3,144
Pension expense 40,525            -                  40,525
Board expenses 4,841              -                  4,841
Consulting 203,892          -                  203,892
Supplies 2,146              -                  2,146
Repairs and maintenance 4,759              -                  4,759                
Telecommunications 9,294              -                  9,294                
Miscellaneous 1,140              -                  1,140                

TOTAL  EXPENSES 1,246,596       -                  1,246,596         
  

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 165,445          (451,287)         (285,842)           
  

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 317,609          1,272,287       1,589,896         
  

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 483,054$       821,000$       1,304,054$       

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total

REVENUES
Contributions:

Foundations and organizations 472,285$        811,787$        1,284,072$      
Grants 34,400           -                 34,400
Conference revenue 34,882           -                 34,882
Interest income 480                -                 480
Other income 27,953           -                 27,953
Net assets released from restrictions 805,000         (805,000)        -                 

TOTAL  REVENUES 1,375,000      6,787              1,381,787        

EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 577,114         -                 577,114
Employee benefits 43,068           -                 43,068
Payroll taxes 59,588           -                 59,588
Rent - office 129,730         -                 129,730
Equipment rental and maintenance 6,844             -                 6,844
Communications 27,729           -                 27,729
Research 17,782           -                 17,782
Information systems 16,576           -                 16,576
HPIO sponsored events 52,992           -                 52,992
Depreciation 7,486             -                 7,486
Bank charges and fees 2,828             -                 2,828
Pension expense 37,634           -                 37,634
Board expenses 15,927           -                 15,927
Consulting 225,729         -                 225,729
Supplies 3,232             -                 3,232
Repairs and maintenance 1,701             -                 1,701
Telecommunications 8,124             -                 8,124
Miscellaneous 1,223             -                 1,223

TOTAL  EXPENSES 1,235,307      -                 1,235,307        

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 139,693         6,787              146,480          

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 177,916         1,265,500      1,443,416        

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 317,609$        1,272,287$     1,589,896$      

2013

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase(decrease) in net assets (285,842)$       146,480$        
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
  assets to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 7,189              7,486
Loss on disposal of furniture 853                 -                  

(Increase) decrease in
Grants receivable 532,742          (82,638)           
Prepaid expenses (24,099)           (1,637)             
Deposits (4,579)             -                  

Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable 5,772              (2,242)             
Other accrued liabilities 3,724              (2,580)             

NET CASH PROVIDED  (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 235,760          64,869            

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment -                      -                  
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 2,000              -                  

NET CASH  PROVIDED
BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,000              -                  

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 237,760          64,869            

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 388,840          323,971          

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR 626,600$       388,840$       

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Cash paid during the year for

Income taxes -$                -$               
Interest -$                -$                

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

See notes to financial statements and independent auditors' report
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HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

7 

1. DESCRIPTION AND PURPOSE OF ORGANIZATION  
 
The Health Policy Institute of Ohio’s (the Organization) mission is to serve as a catalyst for health policy 
transformation that advances the health of Ohioans through non-partisan research, analysis, education, 
and dialogue. The Organization translates health policy research into a deeper understanding among 
diverse audiences about health policy and its impact. The Organization focuses its work on the major 
health policy issues facing Ohio, especially targeting emerging opportunities for change. 
 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The 
following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of these financial 
statements. These policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and have been applied on a consistent basis. 
 
Revenue Recognition 
Amounts received through grant contributions are recognized as revenue as they are awarded. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The Organization considers all short-term investments with an original maturity date of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents. 
 
Grants Receivable 
The Organization considers grants receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for 
doubtful grants receivable is required. If receivables become uncollectible, they will be charged to 
operations when that determination is made. 
 
Functional Expense Allocation 
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis 
as follows for the years ended December 31: 

 
 2014  2013 
Program Service Expenses $     997,277  $     988,246 
Management & General Expenses        137,125         135,944 
Fundraising Expenses        112,194         111,117 
 $  1,246,596  $  1,235,307 

 
Use of Estimates in Financial Statements 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Tax Exempt Status 
The Organization is tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and has received a 
favorable determination letter. The Organization is not a private foundation as defined by Section 509(a) 
of the Internal Revenue Code. 
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HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Tax Exempt Status (continued) 
The Organization adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting 
Standards Codification relating to uncertain tax positions. The Organization does not believe its financial 
statements include any uncertain tax positions. With few exceptions, the Organization is no longer 
subject to income tax examinations by the U.S. federal, state, and local tax authorities for years prior to 
2011. 
 
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 
The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with 
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when 
a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released 
from restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the same reporting 
periods are reported as unrestricted support. 
 
Due to the nature of temporarily restricted assets, significant increases and decreases in net assets may 
occur. These significant fluctuations can arise as contributions are recognized as support in the year in 
which they are pledged, but the expenses incurred with such contributions occur in a different year. 
During 2014, the Organization released $1,075,900 in restricted net assets which had been recognized as 
support in 2014 and prior years. In addition, $821,000 designated as temporarily restricted assets are 
expected to be released in 2015 and beyond (see Note 4). During 2013, the Organization released 
$805,000 in restricted net assets which had been recognized as support in 2013 and prior years. 
 
The Organization reports gifts of land, buildings and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit 
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit 
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used, and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used 
to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about 
how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor 
restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. 
 
Depreciation 
Depreciation of property and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful 
lives of these assets, ranging from 3 to 7 years. Depreciation expense was $7,189 and $7,486 for the years 
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
 
Payroll 
Prior to 2014, the Organization entered into a workforce management services agreement with a 
Professional Employer Organization (PEO) company. As a result, the PEO Company was the employer 
of the employees and provided the Organization with payroll, benefits, and human resource functions. 
The financial statements recognized these expenses as salaries and wages, employee benefits, and payroll 
taxes in the Statement of Activities.  The agreement terminated in 2014 and the Organization became the 
employer. 
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HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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3. GRANTS RECEIVABLE 
 

Grants receivable consisted of the following at December 31: 
 

  2014  2013 
Grants expected to be collected in:     
     Less than one year  $       485,147  $     683,752 
     One year to five years           200,000         545,000 
     Less present value adjustment              (6,500)          (17,363) 
Total  $       678,647  $  1,211,389 

 
Estimated cash flows from grants receivable have been adjusted to the present value using a rate of 
3.25% at December 31, 2014 and 2013. 
 

4. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 
 

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of $821,000 and $1,272,287 of funds collected for projects to be 
completed in future periods. 
  

5. OPERATING LEASES 
         

The Organization leases equipment and office space under operating leases which expire on various 
dates from 2015 through 2019. The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 
 

Year Ending December 31:  Amount 
2015  $        58,517 
2016            60,243 
2017            40,088 
2018            34,520 
2019            36,246 
Total  $      229,614 

 
Rent expense for all operating leases was $157,956 for the year ended December 31, 2014. 
 
The Organization entered into three sublease agreements for a portion of the office space, which offsets 
rent expense.  Under the subleases, they received $22,850 as of December 31, 2014.  

 
6. RETIREMENT PLAN 
 

The Organization has a contributory defined contribution plan which became effective on September 1, 
2004. In accordance with plan provisions, the Organization is required to make safe harbor employer 
contributions and can make discretionary contributions and employer matching contributions. Safe 
harbor employer contributions are non-elective contributions equal to 3% of each eligible employee’s 
compensation which amounted to $17,758 and $16,731 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. For those contributing to the plan, the Organization made matching contributions up to 4% 
of each eligible participant’s compensation which amounted to $22,767 and $20,903 for the years ended 
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization recorded total pension plan expense of 
$40,525 and $37,634 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
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HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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7. LINE OF CREDIT 
 

During 2012, the Organization entered into an agreement with a bank for a $150,000 line of credit 
bearing interest at prime plus 1.00%.  The outstanding balance on the line of credit was zero at 
December 31, 2014 and 2013. 
 

8. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 
 
Financial instruments which subject the Organization to a concentration of credit risk consist of cash 
and cash equivalents. At times, cash and cash equivalents balances may be in excess of the insurance 
coverage provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.  The amounts in excess of the insured 
limited at December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $356,346 and $144,212. 
 

9. RELATED PARTY 
 
During 2014 and 2013, contributions were received from Ohio foundations that had members on the 
Board of Directors of the Organization. 
 

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 4, 2015, which is the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Prepared by

Amount due
or refund

Make check
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to
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DRAFT
Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

432002
11-07-14

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������
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the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
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~~~~~~
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TO SERVE AS A CATALYST FOR HEALTH POLICY LEADERSHIP AND TRANSFORMATION
THAT ADVANCES THE HEALTH OF OHIOANS THROUGH NON-PARTISAN RESEARCH,
ANALYSIS, EDUCATION AND DIALOGUE.

X

X

458,670. 17,938.
ANALYSIS AND EDUCATION - THE ORGANIZATION ANALYZES HEALTH POLICY ISSUES
RELATED TO ACCESS, WELLNESS AND PREVENTION, ALIGNMENT OF PUBLIC AND
PRIVATE PAYMENTS WITH BETTER HEALTH OUTCOMES AND DATA TRANSPARENCY.
THIS ANALYSIS, IN THE FORMS OF BRIEFS, PRIMERS AND OTHER WRITTEN
COMMUNICATIONS, IS DISSEMINATED TO BOTH POLICYMAKERS AND THOSE WHO
INFLUENCE THEM THROUGH THE ORGANIZATIONAL WEBSITE, E-MAIL
COMMUNICATIONS, AND PRINT COPIES.  THE ORGANIZATION ALSO PROVIDES
EDUCATIONAL FORUMS AND CONFERENCES FOR POLICYMAKERS AND OTHER DIVERSE
STAKEHOLDERS.

356,744. 13,952.
CONVENING - THE ORGANIZATION CONVENES PUBLIC AND PRIVATE STAKEHOLDERS
FOR DIALOGUE AND COLLABORATION ON KEY HEALTH POLICY ISSUES.

203,853. 7,973.
FOSTERING - THE ORGANIZATION FOSTERS THE SPREAD OF BEST PRACTICES THAT
EVIDENCE SHOWS HOLD PROMISE IN TERMS OF IMPROVING HEALTH OUTCOMES AND
BENDING THE CURVE OF HEALTH SPENDING.

1,019,267.
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If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
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Form 990 (2014) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������
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b

c

d
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b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������
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b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2014)

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990
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432006  11-07-14  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2014)

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

X

23

22

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

OH

X X X

AMY R. MCGEE - 614-224-4950
10 WEST BROAD STREET, SUITE 1050, COLUMBUS, OH  43215
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officer and a director/trustee)

432007  11-07-14

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2014)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

(1)  CHRISTOPHER GOFF 1.00
CHAIR/TRUSTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  JIM SCHWAB 1.00
VICE CHAIR/FINANCE CHAIR/T X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  GREGORY HALLEY, MD 1.00
TREASURER/TRUSTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  DAWN MILLER 1.00
SECRETARY/TRUSTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  SCOTT STREATOR 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR/TRUST X X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  MIKE ABRAMS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  DOUG ANDERSON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  MITCHELL BALK 1.00
GOVERNANCE CHAIR/TRUSTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  JEFF BIEHL 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ANGELA CORNELIUS DAWSON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) LESLI JOHNSON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) TERESA LONG, MD 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DAVID LUBY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) PATRICIA O'CONNOR 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MARK PILKINGTON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) LEONARD "RANDY" RANDOLPH JR., M 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JAN RUMA 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
 7
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

432008
11-07-14

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2014)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2014)

8
Part VII

990

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

(18) RANDY RUNYON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(19) CRAIG THIELE, MD 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) TELENGE THOMAS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(21) SHILOH TURNER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(22) MICHELLE VANDER STOUW 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(23) AMY R. MCGEE 37.50
PRESIDENT X 147,225. 0. 13,073.

147,225. 0. 13,073.
0. 0. 0.

147,225. 0. 13,073.

1

X

X

X

NONE

0

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
 8
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

432009
11-07-14

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2014)

Page Form 990 (2014)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

896,399.

896,399.

ANNUAL CONFERENCE 900099 38,763. 38,763.
COMMUNICATION 900099 1,100. 1,100.

39,863.

460. 460.

24,885.
0.

24,885.
24,885. 24,885.

12,707.

13,560.
-853.

-853. -853.

960,754. 39,863. 0. 24,492.

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

432010  11-07-14

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2014)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

X

151,042. 120,833. 16,615. 13,594.

470,685. 376,548. 51,775. 42,362.

40,525. 32,420. 4,458. 3,647.
47,340. 37,872. 5,207. 4,261.
49,925. 39,940. 5,492. 4,493.

4,720. 3,776. 519. 425.
7,700. 6,160. 847. 693.

191,472. 153,178. 21,062. 17,232.

18,777. 15,022. 2,065. 1,690.

125,976. 100,781. 13,857. 11,338.

1,953. 1,562. 215. 176.

7,189. 5,751. 791. 647.
2,888. 2,310. 318. 260.

CONFERENCE EXPENSES 51,245. 51,245.
COMMUNICATIONS 29,102. 29,102.
RESEARCH 20,310. 20,310.
TELECOMMUNICAITONS 9,294. 9,294.

16,453. 13,163. 1,809. 1,481.
1,246,596. 1,019,267. 125,030. 102,299.

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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432011
11-07-14

 

(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2014)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

388,840. 626,600.

1,211,389. 678,647.

1,637. 25,736.

170,579.
164,937. 15,684. 5,642.

5,621. 10,200.
1,623,171. 1,346,825.

33,275. 42,771.

33,275. 42,771.
X

317,609. 483,054.
1,272,287. 821,000.

1,589,896. 1,304,054.
1,623,171. 1,346,825.
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Form 990 (2014) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2014)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

960,754.
1,246,596.
-285,842.

1,589,896.

0.

1,304,054.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432021  09-17-14

Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

(i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

(see instructions))

Is the organization
listed in your

governing document?

Amount of monetary

support (see

Instructions)

Amount of

other support (see

Instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in

lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2014

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

X
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DRAFTSubtract line 5 from line 4.

432022
09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2014.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2013.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

1,045,766. 1,028,338. 1,225,057. 1,316,685. 935,162. 5,551,008.

1,045,766. 1,028,338. 1,225,057. 1,316,685. 935,162. 5,551,008.

1,824,538.
3,726,470.

1,045,766. 1,028,338. 1,225,057. 1,316,685. 935,162. 5,551,008.

2,367. 3,292. 18,810. 25,984. 23,345. 73,798.

3,046. 1,863. -853. 4,056.
5,628,862.

292,683.

66.20
66.07

X

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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DRAFT
(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

432023  09-17-14

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2014 

2013

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2014.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2013.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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432024  09-17-14

4

Yes No

1

2
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4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

If "No" describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  when and how the
organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer (b) below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)

(B) purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial

contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)

(regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

Part VI 

 Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI, 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863
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432025  09-17-14

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11c

Yes No

1

2

1

2

Yes No

1

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

a

b

c

   

Yes No

a

b

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 

If "No," describe in   how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in
  how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in   how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in   the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year  
Complete   below.

Complete below.
Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 
   how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in   the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to

regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the

tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?    

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more

of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in 

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in   

Part VI.

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

(see instructions):

line 2

line 3

 Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

Part VI

Answer (a) and (b) below.

Part VI.

Part VI

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
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6

1 See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970.  All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

(optional)
(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year

(optional)
(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)

Underdistributions

Pre-2014

(iii)

Distributable

Amount for 2014
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Excess distributions carryover to 2015. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014

(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see

instructions).

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863
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8

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12.

Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

OTHER INCOME

2010 AMOUNT: $   3,046.

2011 AMOUNT: $   1,863.

LOSS FROM SALE OF ASSET

2014 AMOUNT: $   -853.

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)

|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and

its instructions is at .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

nonexclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000 or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h,

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2014
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

1 CLEVELAND FOUNDATION X

1422 EUCLID AVENUE, SUITE 1300 90,000.

CLEVELAND, OH 44115

2 INTERACT FOR HEALTH X
ROOKWOOD TOWER, 3805 EDWARDS ROAD,
SUITE 500 205,000.

CINCINNATI, OH 45209

3
SISTERS OF CHARITY FOUNDATION OF
CLEVELAND X

1228 EUCLID AVENUE 50,000.

CLEVELAND, OH 44115

4 UNITED WAY OF GREATER CINCINNATI X

2400 READING ROAD 30,000.

CINCINNATI, OH 45202

5 MERCY HEALTH X

615 ELSINORE PLACE 20,000.

CINCINNATI, OH 45202

6 AARP - OHIO X

17 SOUTH HIGH STREET, SUITE 800 30,000.

COLUMBUS, OH 43215

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

7 CARESOURCE X

230 NORTH MAIN STREET 20,000.

DAYTON, OH 45402

8 CARDINAL HEALTH FOUNDATION X

700 CARDINAL PLACE 20,000.

DUBLIN, OH 43017

9 SC MINISTRY X

345 NEEB ROAD 20,000.

CINCINNATI, OH 45233

10 THE HEALTH PATH FOUNDATION OF OHIO X

200 WEST FOURTH STREET 50,000.

CINCINNATI, OH 45202-2775

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
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Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

$

$

$

$

$

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863
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 (Enter this info. once.)

For organizations

completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.

423454  11-05-14

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor.  (a)  (e) and 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

  
 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Complete columns through the following line entry. 
 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863
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Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
| Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2014

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
 26



DRAFT

432052
10-01-14

3

4

5

a

b

c

d
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Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

89,952. 89,952. 0.
80,627. 74,985. 5,642.

5,642.
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(including name of security)

432053
10-01-14

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.

 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

X
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2e 1
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a
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4a
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4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

960,754.

0.
960,754.

0.
960,754.

1,246,596.

0.
1,246,596.

0.
1,246,596.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS TAX-EXEMPT UNDER INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION

501(C)(3) AND HAS RECEIVED A FAVORABLE DETERMINATION LETTER.  THE

ORGANIZATION IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 509(A) OF

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.  THE ORGANIZATION ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF THE

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION

RELATING TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.  THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT BELIEVE

ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.  WITH FEW

EXCEPTIONS, THE ORGANIZATION IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOM ETAX

EXAMINATIONS BY THE U.S., FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL TAX AUTHORITIES FOR

YEARS PRIOR TO 2011.
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5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION ADOPTED THE PROVISIONS OF THE FASB ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

CODIFICATION RELATING TO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.  THE ORGANIZATION DOES

NOT BELIEVE ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS INCLUDE ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.

WITH FEW EXCEPTIONS, THE ORGANIZATION IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX

EXAMINATIONS BY THE U.S. FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL TAX AUTHORITIES FOR THE

YEARS BEFORE 2010.

PART VI, LINE 1E:

OTHER FIXED ASSETS ARE COMPRISED OF FURNITURE AND FIXTURES ($60,794 COST,

$55,152 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION) AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE ($19,833 COST,

$19,833 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432111
10-13-14

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

| Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at 
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

|
|

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2014

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

X
X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note. 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
in prior Form 990

Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

(1)  AMY R. MCGEE 147,225. 0. 0. 10,573. 2,500. 160,298. 0.
PRESIDENT 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
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3

Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

PART I, LINE 3:

THE BOARD CONDUCTS A REVIEW AND ANALYSIS OF COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS

INFORMATION ON SALARY AND BENEFITS OF PRESIDENTS/CEO'S.  THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE THEN DISCUSSES AND REVIEWS THE ITEMS BEFORE ESTABLISHING A SALARY

AND BENEFITS PACKAGE.  THE DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS OF THE COMMITTE'S

ACTIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND PRESENTED TO THE

BOARD.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

432211
08-27-14

Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Name of the organization

LHA

www.irs.gov/form990.

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2014

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PUBLICATIONS RELATING THERETO.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 2B

THE ORGANIZATION CONTRACTS WITH A PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYER ORGANIZATION

(PEO), SEQUENT, INC., TO PROVIDE PAYROLL AND BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION

SERVICES,  THE PEO IS THE EMPLOYER OF RECORD FOR THE EMPLOYEES WORKING

FOR THE ORGANIZATION.  FOR 2013, 7 FORMS W-2 WERE ISSUED AND ALL

REQUIRED FEDERAL PAYROLL TAX RETURNS WERE FILED BY THE PEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

JIM SCHWAB AND PATRICIA O'CONNOR WORK FOR THE SAME NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION,

THE HEALTH FOUNDATION OF GREATER CINCINNATI, SERVING AS ITS PRESIDENT & CEO

AND VP & COO, RESPECTIVELY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE FORM 990 AND

THEN SUBMITS IT TO THE BOARD FOR REVIEW.  THE GOVERNING BOARD REVIEWS THE

990 PRIOR TO ITS FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ANNUALLY, BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF MUST SIGN AND IDENTIFY ANY CONFLICTS IN A

CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENT.  ADDITIONALLY, AT EACH BOARD MEETING THE

CHAIR OF THE BOARD ASKS EACH MEMBER IF THER ARE ANY NEW CONFLICTS TO

DISCLOSE.

15340701 784360 2X6438        2014.04000 HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF  2X6438_1
 34



DRAFT

432212
08-27-14

2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 

Name of the organization
HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD CONDUCTS A REVIEW AND ANALYSIS OF COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS

INFORMATION ON SALARY AND BENEFITS OF PRESIDENTS/CEO'S.  THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE THEN DISCUSSES AND REVIEWS THE ITEMS BEFORE ESTABLISHING A SALARY

AND BENEFITS PACKAGE.  THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS BEEN ASSIGNED A CHARTER

TO OVERSEE THE COMPENSATION REVIEW PROCESS.  THE DELIBERATIONS AND

DECISIONS OF THE COMMITTEE'S ACTIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN COMMITTEE MEETING

MINUTES AND ARE PRESENTED TO THE BOARD.  THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT

COMPENSATE ANY OTHER OFFICERS AND DOES NOT EMPLOY OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 IS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH ITS WEBSITE,

AND UPON REQUEST.  FURTHER, THE FORM 1023 IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONSULTING FEES :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES                                           153,178.

MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES                                     21,062.

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES                                                17,232.

TOTAL EXPENSES                                                     191,472.

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A             191,472.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE IN PLACE THAT

OVERSEES THE AUDIT AND THE SELECTION OF THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT.

THIS PROCESS IS UNCHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

423841
05-01-14

| File a separate application for each return.

| Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at .

 Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I

 Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part II

Electronic filing . 

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution. 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/efile e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Form

(Rev. January 2014)
OMB No. 1545-1709

¥ If you are filing for an  and check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If you are filing for an  (on page 2 of this form).

you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation

required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension

of time to file any of the forms listed in Part I or Part II with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain

Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,

visit and click on 

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part I only ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 990-T (corporation) 07

08

09

10

11

12

Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until

, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension

is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2014)

www.irs.gov/form8868

Do not complete Part II unless  

 (e-file)

Part I Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

 

 

 

   

 
 

   
 

X

HEALTH POLICY INSTITUTE OF OHIO 30-0186863

10 WEST BROAD STREET, NO. 1050

COLUMBUS, OH  43215

0 1

AMY R. MCGEE
10 WEST BROAD STREET, SUITE 1050 - COLUMBUS, OH 43215

614-224-4950

AUGUST 15, 2015
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0.
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